
■MMMcGILL UNIVERSITY■

|
Office of the Secretary Mid bursar

June 25th, 1935.

Dear Sir or Ma dam,

I write to inform you that the Governors of

the University at a meeting held on the 7th of Tun decided

fee in tMe Artsgeneral tuiti.
Division of the Faculty of Arts and Science of
that there should be a

Health and DiplomaThis includes Registrati , Labora to f

Fees, but does not include the Students’ Universal Fee of 

$17.00, nor the deposit of 10.00 Caution Money.V

This new fee is to apply to students in all

Years, both those at present registered and those entering
Oh;■ the University for the first time.II
■ Yours faithfully,

/mi■ {(., L V (' Ûu /I
Se oreta ry.

V»:V * * Or for Women Students, $12,CO.■
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